From: Adm. Employee
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 3:09 PM

" ~ Adm. Employees
Adm. Employees

Subject: RE- Week 1 In The Books...

Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.jpg

Staliions/East put in 1....

From:  Adm.Employee
Sent Monday, June 28, 2010 1:34 PM

____Adm. Employees

‘Subject: RE: Week 1 In The Books...

Stallions just turned a corner.... #1 on the board.......

From: Admlssmns Employee
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:39 AM .
{.,;23‘;;{;},- Admissions Employees

'.“.Admlssmns Employees

'subject: RE: Week 1 In The Books...

The Beaumont Junkies have 2 in this morning!! Gonna keep our winning
streak going!!!
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~ Redacted

Director of Admissions
Kaplan College - Beaumont Campus

officc. Redacted

cell -
Redacted
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-From “Admissions Emp!oyee
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:03 AM

E’«« L Admissions Employees
§wAdm|SS|ons Employees
Ei.;ul‘:ject: ‘Week 1 In The BOoKS..............

Importance: High
Week 1 of the Texas Cup is in the books and here are the standings:

1* = Enrollment Junkies
2" — Stallions

3- Beltway Bandits
4™ — Untouchables

We have 2 more weeks left.......... Who's going to take home a victory and who's going to take home.... Well, stay tuned
for what the bottom has to take home.......ccicrnivsiccinnninns

Today’s Matchups:
Game 1:

Stallions vs. Untouchables

Game 2:
Enrollment Junkies vs. Beltway Bandits

TIME TO TURN UP THE HEAT IN TEXAS EASTHIHIITHIT

From: ___ Admissions Employee

Sent: Fnday, June 25,20104:18 PM

To: |

i ~ Admissions Employees
I o'

nemAdm|SS|ons Employees

Confidential KHE 236428

Kaplan Higher Education Corporation

Document 64, Page 2




Subject: RE: THIS JUST IN..vuvevveesesesessesssesmseeresssenses

Fort Worth has ONE more, that's 3! Go UNTOUCHABLES!!!

» Redacted
Ef.rutmt rﬁn-ednr of mnuuem

Kaplan College

Fort Worth Campus
2001 Beach Street Suite 201
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

Redacted

lfax‘ Redacted

F,-om Admlsswns Employee
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 2:48 PM

;;.;;‘;g;'.'; Admissions Employees

mAdmlssmns Employees

Subject RE: THIS JUST IN...cocsisarsinmessserassannsnensressnsessnnes

Nice work Adm. E'ee anyone going to give her arun for her money???? Let's go Texas East.

Thanks,

) HEGHER
EDLCATION

Redacted

I Reéiehdi'\'ﬁee President of Admissions & Marketing

20041, Beach Street, Suite 1.02
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

i Redacted

www.khec.com

Building Futures
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From: ____Admissions Employee

Sent: Frlday, June 25, 2010 2:27 PM

:;zc;.,;,- . - Admissions Employees

RemAdmlssmns Employees
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Admissions Employees a '
Siibject RE THIS JUST TN oot OnS BMPIOYERS

Eastputin1—Thatis 6 fufm eee this week and she still has 1 more day of work! - Go! Adm E'ee

From:| Admissions Employee
Sent: Frlday, June 25 2010 1: 24 PM

lﬁsw Admlssmns Employeé"_s

g e e e e g e g

'mAdmlssmns Employees

| Subject RE: THIS JUST IN....occncoiuriinnisissssiossenasisssssisivons

biscuits!

SHAKE AND BAKE!!!!

From:! Admissions Employee i
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 12:59 PM

w  Admissions Employees

;;Admissions Employees

‘Subject: RE: THIS JUST INeww.mvvoreoosooosssosoossessssessessenens ' S

HOPE AND RESULTS. ;)

From:|, Admissions Empioyee
Sent' Fnday, June 25, 2010 12:51 PM

T B 69'_'?1_'88'0"8 Empioyees
Admlssmns Employees

Nice workiaem. eecand the Bandits!
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HIGHER
EUCATION

. Redacte
Regional Vice President of Admissions & Marketing

2004. Beach Street, Suite 102
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

T Redacted |

Fax:
www.khec.com

Building Futures

From:| Admissions Employee
Sent: Friday, June 25,.2010 12:50 PM

o Admissions Employees
Cc:
Pay

Admissions Empléyees

B L B 1 R e S A L e s S |

__________________

'm helping adm.eee put her second one in for the day — that makes 3 for the Bandits!

l;rvom ~ Admissions Employee i - o

Sen_t: Friday, June 25, 2010 12:17 PM

e Admissions Employees

Ces! -
© o 5
Admissions Employees
R R T ST N e :

UNTOUCHABLES are on the BOARD with 2!

Redacted

| FAssistant Director of Admissions
Kaplan College

Fort Worth Campus
2001 Beach Street Suite 201
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

__Redacted

e a w e s ——

fax{ Redacted
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F};I;: Admissions Employee i
- Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:23 AM

5;{*3;%{_ | ~ Admissions Employees |
Admlssmns Employees

BANDITS strike with their first for the day! Ponies are going DOWN!!!! Can you say Barbaro jr?

From: | Admissions Employee

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:26 AM
'.l'o*'

woess______Admissions Employees

Cc _______

gAdmlssmns Employees
ESubject: THISJUST IN..cicocascsnsirsnssssrssssinansssnrossiss

Importance: High

We have reports that the Enrollment Junkies are taking some kind of PE RFO RMAN CE '

ENHANCERS.......... Commissioner of the [eague,‘ nu..m.onssmm.e;s currently investigating this claim...

| Admissions Employee 'Was recently interviewed by the Kaplan Grand Jury. Under OATH she was grilled with questions such as.... !
HOW CAN YOUR TEAM REALLY BE PERFORMING LIKE THEY ARE DAY AFTER DAY, WEEK AFTER WEEK AT THIS HIGH OF |
A CAPACITY WITHOUT TAKING SOME SORT OF PERFORMANCE ENHANCERS?

Her response: “YES, WE ARE TAKING PERFORMANCE ENHANCERS.., IT'S CALLED A.T.T- I -T- U . D -E AND

WE WILL DEFINITELY TEST POS'TIVE FOR THIS!!IIN

ENOUGH SAID! JUNKIES WIN AGAIN!!!!!!

In Game 2 The Untouchables were out to settle a score with the Beltway Bandits. Unfortunately it looks like the

Bandits STOLE THE SHOW and cruised to another victory................ceceeeee. The construction crew is starting to
work some OT and it looks like the 8 is working towards SOMe eXpansion...c. e,
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TODAY’'S MATCHUP

GAME 1:
Enrollment Junkies VS The Untouchables

GAME 2:
Stallions VS Beltway Bandits

............................................

GAME 1: There are 2 things— believes that you can’t train... ATTITUDE & WORK ETHIC.

have an arsenal  of this and they show no sign of quitting........

Junkies - 200 The Untouchable - 105

wunenene The Junkies seem to

GAMIE 2: Some of the best places to leave prairie biscuits are on a lonely highway........ccc .

Stallions — 125 Beltway Bandits - 100
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